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MEMORANDUM
July 21, 2023
To: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability
From: Committee Staff

Re: Hearing titled “Oversight and Reauthorization of the Office of National Drug Control
Policy”

On Thursday, July 27, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. ET in 2154 Rayburn House Office Building,
the Full Committee on Oversight and Accountability will host a hearing titled “Oversight and
Reauthorization of the Office of National Drug Control Policy.”

I BACKGROUND:
The Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) is responsible for coordinating
drug policy in the executive branch, including developing and implementing the
National Drug Control Strategy. ONDCP is currently authorized by the SUPPORT
Act of 2018 through the end of Fiscal Year 2023. The Committee on Oversight and
Accountability has legislative jurisdiction over ONDCP.

IL. HEARING PURPOSE:
This hearing will examine ONDCP’s role in combatting the drug overdose crisis at a
time when the toll on American communities is especially high. The hearing will
enable members to conduct oversight over ONDCP’s role and activities, as well as
obtain information to inform reauthorization of ONDCP beyond September 30, 2023.

III.  WITNESS:

Dr. Rahul Gupta
Director
Office of National Drug Control Policy



